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From: Jessica Davies
To: Mike Applegarth
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RCV
Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 8:23:08 AM


Council,


I am writing you in regards to the proposal to move to RCV. I personally love the idea of RCV, and I would love to
see it passed in another year, if the residents desire it. I do feel that spending less than a month vetting this change in
what will be a hotly contested campaign year for our city isn’t the best decision. Residents have not had time to
research or form an opinion on this subject that they can share with their elected officials. I personally would love to
see some sort of ballot initiative so it is truly the residents deciding on this change. It wouldn’t be wise for our first
year using RCV to be a year with 7+ mayoral candidates, without proper vetting of the process. I like where the
council is going with the idea of RCV- it is just too fast. Please wait and allow for more resident input and buy-in
before deciding whether or not to do RCV so it doesn’t feel so rushed. Thank you!


Jessica Davies
11110 S Prescott Park Cir


Sent from my iPhone
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